Wooldridge, John

From: Wooldridge, John

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 3:31 PM
To: Moorman, Patty; Missler, Travis

Cc: Morgan, Douglas; Gilmore, Drew
Subject: FW: Thomas Rodgers Sr

Hello Patty and Travis,

Brittany distributed the warrant to Thomas Jr.

Thomas Sr. also had some questions. Please see below. Please reach out to the family and let them know the
eligibility process and claims process that they may, or may not, be able to claim. Thank you for addressing the

parcel.

| do apologize if they had any misunderstandings on any of this.

Respectfully,

JohnR.

Wooldridge

Real Estate Administrator
ODOT District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030
D:1.740.323.5427 C: N/A
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov
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From: Bradford, Brittany <Brittany.Bradford@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 3:22 PM

To: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Morgan, Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: Thomas Rodgers Sr

Good afternoon again,

| wanted to send a quick email on the questions that Thomas Sr. had for me while | was dropping off the warrant for
Thomas Jr. | told him that since | am not certified in relocation, | would pass them along.

1)

2)

He asked me about his sister Charlie’s home, how since this is a new purchase and it does need some
repairs. He told me, that he was told that someone would come out to inspect the home and there would
be more money given for the repairs.

The next thing he asked was about the reimbursement for renting out his dump truck during this relocation.

Thank you! Have a great evening! @

Brittany Bradford



Realty Specialist 1

ODOT- District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road, Jacksontown, Ohio 43030
(P)740.323.5423

brittany.bradford@dot.ohio.gov
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